



Abdullah Eshtayyeh

Computer Networking & Internet - IT

Giving lab materials in computer networks & the Internet.

An expert in computer networks and the Internet in terms of all tasks including designing networks and also programming Router & Switch and Server devices, and also check the networks and ensure the effectiveness of the solution and also the protection of security. PHP, Java.

DOB:

28/03/1991 - Single

ADDRESS:

Palestine - Nablus
Rafedia Street

PHONE:

+972599197122

EMAIL:

Abdullah.Eshtayyeh@gmail.com

WEBSITE:

www.Abdullah_An-Najah.me

EXPERIENCES

An Najah National University

Computer Lab Technician, And a Teaching Assistant

Palestine / Feb 2016 - Current

Perfect for office solutions & programming Co.

Programming and Technical

Palestine / Feb 2015 - Jan 2016

Palestinian telecommunications company (Paltel)

Database management - information archive

Palestine / Jan 2014 - Jan 2015

Reach - Telecommunication Services

Customer service

Palestine / Mar 2013- Dec 2013

SOFTWARE

VMWear



Network Monitoring



Linux



Packet Tracer



[Abdullah M. Eshtayyeh](#)



[Abdullah Luvuchik](#)



[Abdullah Shtayyeh](#)



[An Najah Uni](#)

EDUCATION

Al-Quds University

Computer Networks and the Internet - Networking - Bachelor's degree

Palestine / 2011-2015

Al-kindi School Secondary

High School - Scientific Stream

Palestine / 2009-2010

SKILLS



Communication



Team player



Technical



Creativity & Critical thinker



Coordinator of international conferences

An Najah National University

The Ninth International Conference
 (Contemporary Medical Issues in Islamic Jurisprudence)
 Palestine / 2019

The first scientific conference of the Noble Qur'an Forum at the College of Sharia'a The reality of memorizing the Holy Qur'an in Palestine (hopes and aspirations)
 Palestine / Mar 2019

Certificates

Cisco Networking Academy

CCNA Security.	Mobility Fundamentals Series :
CCNA Routing and Switching.	Wireless Technology and Standards
Introduction to IoT.	Wireless Router and Clients Configuration
NDG Linux Unhitched.	Wireless LAN Security
NDG Linux Essentials.	Troubleshooting Wireless LANs Security
Cybersecurity Essentials.	Palestine / 2014 - 2016
Introduction to the Internet of Everything.	
Mobility Fundamentals Series: Bring Your Own Device (BYOD).	
Palestine / 2014 - 2016	

Palestinian Red Crescent Society

First Aid.
 Self-confidence and personal development skills.
 Disaster preparedness and the assignment of emergency.
 Social drama in psychosocial support.
 Disaster response.
 Dissemination of information.
 Public relations in English.
 Sign Language.
 Sanitation and water.
 Operating room.
 Evaluation course in emergencies.
 Civil defense. Palestine / 2011 - 2013



Volunteer

Palestinian Red Crescent Society

Emergency Room
 Palestine / 2011 - 2016

An-Najah National University

Group of students & Friends of Al-Najah
 Palestine / 2011 - 2016

Scout

An-Najah National University

Member.
 Order of the Badge of international travelers.
 Palestine / 2012 - 2016

Languages

Arabic 
 English 
 French 